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MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT: Howard Hunt's Claim that He Spied on
: Goldwater in the 1964 Election Campaign

, 1. With reference to the subject matter appearing first as
2 news story in the December 20th Washington Post, the DCI asked me
to look into the matter on the morning of 20 December. After conducting
preliminary inquiries I recommended to the DCI that the matter be turned
over to you for further investigation and he agreed. Attached hereto are
such records and information as we have been able to determine to date.
This includes: - '

‘ a. Howard Hunt's official personnel file covered
by a series of notes taken from his file done by the ADDMA&S.

b, Attached also is a Casualty Affairs Branch
Disability Claim file covering Hunt's claim for disability

compensation for hospitalization for a duodenal ulcer on
October 12, 1964.

¢, A medical record of F. Howard Hunt shovﬁng
notations in their files signed by the Director of Medical
Services dated 20 December 1973,

e. The official leave record for Hunt for 1964,

_ _ 2. We are in the process of querying by phone Tom Schreyer
S who signed Hunt's Fitness Report for this period. Schreyer has retired
: and is now living in Boca Ratan, Florida. His phone number is: Area
Code 305-391-7647. We are also attempting to reach Flizabeth P, MciIntosh,
also retired who lives in Leesburg, Va.; phone number: Ayea Code 703-SP 7-2358.
Mrs. McIntosh was Hunt's associate in the ‘CA Section of the DO Division. We

" CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM I
oA RELFASE IN FULL 1997 2. pen.
| M )77 o




proved for Release: 3919/06/04 C00303129

will advise the results of these calls so that you mé.y follow up. We would be
happy to be of any other assistance. ’

William E. Nelson _
Deputy Director for Operations

Attachments: 4
As Stated Above
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